

Fw: FAO Draft Report: "An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan"

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 14 May 2017 20:09:57 -0400

FYI, details below.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 13, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Cc: Nelms, Scott (MOF); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: FAO Draft Report: "An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan"

Good morning Tim. Had an opportunity to review the draft this morning. There's a section in the report re accounting treatment that Cindy should likely comment on. We'll likely also comment on this section in light of our external accounting advice.

Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF) <Tim.Schuurman@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 6:51 PM
To: Jeffrey Novak
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Matt Gurnham; Matthew Stephenson
Subject: Re: FAO Draft Report: "An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan"

Ok thanks Jeff. Will see if we need their input and then work in accordance with the direction.

Have a great weekend
Tim

From: Jeffrey Novak
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 6:35 PM
To: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Matt Gurnham; Matthew Stephenson

Subject: Re: FAO Draft Report: "An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan"

Thanks Tim, appreciate your efforts to get us comments.

If you feel that your review would benefit from consulting OPCD, please do so. If you could just emphasize with them the confidentiality requirements regarding the draft report that would be great.

Best,

Jeff

On May 12, 2017, at 5:35 PM, Schuurman, Tim (MOF) <Tim.Schuurman@ontario.ca> wrote:

Thanks Jeff - - acknowledging receipt. Given the wide-range of folks around MOF I need to corral for comment, will do our best to meet the 2pm deadline (might slip to end of day if I can't but I'll let you know if that happens).

Also wondering if you would be open to us passing this along to our colleagues in TBS should we want to consult on the accounting side of things (Cindy in OPCD). I don't know if its necessary at this point, I'll take advice from my colleagues on this, but wanted to make sure we had your permission to do so should we feel we want to check with them.

Thanks in advance;

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173
<image001.png>

From: Jeffrey Novak [<mailto:jnovak@fao-on.org>]

Sent: May-12-17 4:17 PM

To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Schuurman, Tim (MOF)

Cc: Matt Gurnham; Matthew Stephenson

Subject: FAO Draft Report: "An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan"

Dear Steen and Tim,

In a couple of minutes, I'll transmit to you by secure e-mail the draft FAO report "An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan" for review by your ministries. In order to meet our timelines we would like to receive a response to our review request by **2:00 pm on**

Tuesday May 16th. Attached to the upcoming e-mail will be a letter with further explanation of this request.

Please treat this report as confidential, and do not share outside of the public service within the Ministries of Energy and Finance.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Jeffrey Novak
Acting Chief Financial Analyst

<image002.png>

2 Bloor Street W, Suite 900, Toronto, Ontario M4W 3E2
c.416.528.3954 | jnovak@fao-on.org
www.fao-on.org | Follow us on [twitter](#) and [Linked in](#)